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Ashley Wayman

From: Jeff Ezell 
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 8:55 PM
To: Ashley Wayman
Subject: FW: Alternative Concepts

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Ashley, 
 
I was reviewing previous CRCRC MeeƟng Agenda Packets and I noƟced that this email and my alternaƟve concepts were 
never included.  Can you please include this email to this week’s CRCRC MeeƟng Agenda Packet please? 
 
Thank you, 
‐Jeff 
 

From: Jeff Ezell  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:05 AM 
To:   
Subject: Alternative Concepts 
 
Thom, 
 
Sorry about the delay in sending this to you.   
 
Per our discussion last Friday, I am wriƟng to provide you with a few alternaƟve concepts that should be considered that 
would solve the current resident’s concerns, but not be so restricƟve / puniƟve to lots with topographical change.  I’ve 
provided four concepts below that would curtail certain homes being built, but sƟll leave the lots with topographical 
change the freedoms to design beauƟful and funcƟonal homes that fit within the goals of the neighborhood.  
 
I hope y’all have a fruiƞul meeƟng tonight and I will be back in the saddle for the next one.   
 
PS – my phone crashed, so I won’t have a phone unƟl later this week, so if you have any quesƟons / thoughts in the 
interim please contact me via email, although response Ɵme will be slow since I’m travelling with my family. 
 
 
AlternaƟve Concept #1 
 

 No 4 story homes 

 Use same rules that currently exist in city of Rollingwood’s residenƟal building code 

 Apply “tenƟng” rules with 30’ height at the 10’ setback and then increasing 1’ verƟcally for each 1’ in addiƟonal 
horizontal distance from the property line up to the Maximum Building height 

 
AlternaƟve Concept #2 
 

 No 4 story homes 

 Use same rules that currently exist in city of Rollingwood’s residenƟal building code 
o 32’ Maximum Building Height 
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o Limit addiƟonal building height for homes on sloped lots to 8’ (vs. current 10’) 
 
This methodology will limit total height on sloped lots to 40’, but also bring down overall heights in neighborhood.   I 
added this concept because this would be a concept that would at least have applicaƟon across all lots in the 
neighborhood, which I think is important, because then everyone would have to think about how they are impacted and 
how important this is to them vs taking a firm posiƟon when the outcome doesn’t even impact their lot.  
 
 
AlternaƟve Concept #3 
 

 No 4 story homes 

 Building Height is 35’ as described in OpƟon 1 or OpƟon 2 below 
 

Op on 1: 
 
Maximum Building Height is 35’ measured verƟcally from the Average Grade within the to‐be built home’s building 
footprint to A, B, C or D below.   Average Grade shall be calculated as the higher of 1.) the average elevaƟon of the 
exisƟng grade at the four corners of the buildable area, or 2.) the average of the high point and low point of the to‐
be built home’s building footprint.    
 
 
Op on2: 
 
Maximum Building Height is 35’ measured verƟcally from the Reference Datum to A, B, C or D below.  The Reference 
Datum shall be calculated as lowest elevaƟon within the to‐be built home’s building footprint, plus the 
Topographical Relief.  The Topographical Relief shall be calculated as the product of 50% and the slope of the lot, 
which Topographical Relief shall be measured in feet.  Slope shall be calculated as the quoƟent of the change in 
elevaƟon from the high point and low point, measured in feet, using the exisƟng grade in the to‐be built home’s 
buildable footprint and the distance, measured in feet, between those two points.  So, if the slope of the exisƟng 
grade beneath the to‐be built home’s buildable footprint is 8.5% then the Reference Datum shall be equal to the 
lowest elevaƟon of the exisƟng grade in the to be built home’s buildable footprint plus 4.25 feet.  In no event shall 
the Topographical Relief exceed 10’. 
 

 

 
 
 
AlternaƟve Concept #4 
 

 No 4 story homes 

 Building Height is 35’ as described in OpƟon 1 or OpƟon 2 below 
 

OpƟon 1: 
 
Maximum Building Height is 35’ measured verƟcally from the Average Grade within the buildable area to highest 
point of the roof.   Average Grade shall be calculated as the higher of 1.) the average elevaƟon of the exisƟng grade 
at the four corners of the buildable area, or 2.) the average of the high point and low point of the exisƟng grade 
beneath the to‐be built home’s buildable footprint    
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OpƟon2: 
 
Maximum Building Height is 35’ measured verƟcally from the Reference Datum to highest point of the roof.  The 
Reference Datum shall be calculated as lowest elevaƟon within the to‐be built home’s building footprint, plus the 
Topographical Relief.  The Topographical Relief shall be calculated as the product of 50% and the slope of the lot, 
which Topographical Relief shall be measured in feet.  Slope shall be calculated as the quoƟent of the change in 
elevaƟon, measured in feet, from the high point and low point using the exisƟng grade in the to‐be built home’s 
buildable footprint and the distance, measured in feet, between those two points.  So, if the slope of the lot is 8.5% 
then the Reference Datum shall be equal to the lowest elevaƟon of the exisƟng grade in the to be built home’s 
buildable footprint plus 4.25 feet.  In no event shall the Topographical relief exceed 10’. 
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Ashley Wayman

From: Jeff Ezell 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:22 PM
To: Ashley Wayman
Subject: City Council Presentation
Attachments: 2024 07 17 - City Council Meeting Notes - vF.pdf

Hi Ashley, 
 
As discussed last night, I am wriƟng to provide you with my presentaƟon used at last night’s city council meeƟng.   
 
Can you please share this with the members of City Council, P&Z and the CRCRC. 
 
Thank you, 
‐Jeff 



City Council Meeting
July 17, 2024
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Overview
Introduction:

Q: Why am I here today?

A: Because over the past months I have watched the CRCRC push forward with an unsupported plan, which is known as the parallel 
plane.  They are so focused on getting the parallel plane methodology passed they have forgotten their true goal and reason of  
their formation, which it to find the best solution for our community.  They are misinterpreting the survey results and ignoring the 
feedback they are receiving in email and in meetings. There is not one alternative proposal or supplemental proposal that was 
recommended by the public or members of  the CRCRC that has been discussed earnestly or considered by the CRCRC.  The 
CRCRC does not want a publicly supported plan, they want their plan.  I have audited their work and examples of  homes and 
found numerous errors in their analysis.  Their proposal may solve one concern, but it’s creating a bigger hardship for more 
residents.  I have spent dozens and dozens of  hours going through all of  the source data that the CRCRC has used to determine 
what the public wants and it is not the currently proposed parallel plane methodology.   

 Rollingwood is a city with big topographical changes.  Over 50% (1) of  the lots have 5’ or great of  topographical change in the 
buildable footprint.  The parallel plane can wreck the ability of  our friends and neighbors to build the homes they want.  

1. I am asking that you host a public forum with a 3rd party engineer / planner to walk through existing plans and homes in permitting to get a better 
understanding of  the impact any decision may have on the neighborhood and our neighbors lots

2. I am asking that you do not vote to approve the parallel plane as currently proposed

Agenda:

1. CRCRC Overview
2. Biased without Basis
3. Survey Results:  They Do Not Have the Support
4. Flawless or Flawed?

a) Examples of  existing or proposed homes and how they relate to the proposed height language
5. Takeaways

(1) Analysis completed on https://maps.equatorstudios.com 
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Item #1:  CRCRC Overview
CRCRC Authority per the CRCRC Formation Document:

The CRCRC’s role is to provide a community-based forum to ensure that a range of  perspectives reflecting Rollingwood 
Community values are factored into the City’s long-term vision and implementation priorities governing residential zoning policies. 
The CRCRC will obtain endorsement from the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to submitting its recommendations to City 
Council for approval. The Planning and Zoning Commission remains the primary advisory group to City Council on matters 
involving zoning, comprehensive planning and other growth management initiatives related to the physical development of  the City. 
The City Council maintains decision-making authority on the residential zoning policy.

CRCRC Deliverables:
• Report recommendations including rationale of  majority viewpoint, and any votes that happened.
• Include report of  the minority viewpoint, if  requested by members in the minority. 

The CRCRC failed their own Formation Document by:
1. Not taking a Comprehensive approach, but rather they are working on a one-off  basis
2. Not taking their current proposal to the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to submitting its recommendations to City 

Council (it was last sent to P&Z on April 3, 2024 and has since then changed)
3. Not providing a detailed report which includes rationale of  a majority viewpoint

• The empirical data they provide does not show support of  their proposal and the remainder is inferences and conjecture.  
It is not thorough and it is not declaratory

I am here today to request the members of  City Council to require certain things from the CRCRC to ensure their proposals are 
based on public support and not their biased opinions or individual agenda.  I have done all of  the work and have laid out why their 
analysis is flawed, why they don’t have the support from a majority the residents as required in the CRCRC Formation Document 
and why City Council should not support their building height measurement proposal.  
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Item #2:  Biased without Basis

• On January 18, 2023 a future member of  the CRCRC, via a power point deliverable to the city council, noted that the parallel 
plane methodology should be considered.  No other methodology for measuring height was recommended by that member.

• On February 15, 2023 another future member of  the CRCRC wrote an email to council and outlined their idea, which is the 
same as the parallel plane methodology.  No other methodology for measuring height was recommended by that member.

• On November 14, 2023 the results of  the survey were disclosed, which showed only 28% support for parallel plane, but since 
that day there has been no material discussion or movement on building height measurement options aside from parallel plane

On April 17, 2024 at the City of  Rollingwood City Council meeting a CRCRC member stated that the introduction of  the parallel 
plane methodology to our residential building code is not material.  

• “what we are proposing is a very minor change”  (this is a gross overstatement as this is a huge change)

On May 25, 2024 per the Rollingwood Neighborhood Alert, a CRCRC member stated that: 

“Throughout the process we have continued to debate and refine our ideas as we navigate all of  the outliers and unintended consequences”

• I believe this to be a 100% accurate statement as they have debated and refined “their ideas”, but have failed to listen to  
feedback regarding their proposal from citizens, earnestly investigate alternative ways to address the concerns, nor acknowledge 
that more than half  of  the lots in the neighborhood will be materially impacted by their proposal.  Furthermore, I do not 
believe they have a true understanding of  the outliers or the unintended consequences of  the parallel plane because they 
cannot even accurately apply their proposal code in their own examples that they have provided the public (see Item #4)

In the May 28, 2024 CRCRC Agenda Packet in Bullet #3 of  their “Notes” on page 34 they said the following:  (Link HERE) 

“3. Imaginary Parallel Plane is more effective at controlling height than determining a reference datum based on average grade, or an average of  building 
corners/midpoints. The latter two formulae still allow for an unknown amount of  height to be added back in, which is what we have currently. We suspect a 
majority of  people who chose that option in the survey noted this detail.”

• First, “the latter two” do not allow for an unknown amount of  height to be added back; it’s just a math equation
• Second, why do they have to “suspect” anything?  They have the data and do not need to make assumptions
• I did look it up and of  the approximate 90 write-in comments for Question #4 not one person noted their “suspicion”

CRCRC Current Position:

History:
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Item #2:  Biased without Basis

On May 23, 2024 per the Rollingwood Gentleman’s Club What’s App Group Chat, a CRCRC member stated that:

 “the appended version of  its recommendations…in comparing our approach to recent builds, we find that over 90% fall within the newly proposed boundaries and 
a few of  the outliers could have met them with a few adjustments.”

• This is a very material claim they are making in public
• Please ask to see the CRCRC analysis as well as the raw data, which should include the homes, the measurements and any 

surveys, building plans or other documents used to substantiate this claim

On May 23, 2023 the CRCRC presented the “RW CRCRC Height Study” (Link HERE)

The following are excerpts from the aforementioned study:

• 4 of  9 (44%) Pending permits are for homes that exceed 35ft. for a significant portion of  the overall, but 2 are “in 
review”

• 19 of  30 (63%) Active Permits are for homes that exceed 35ft. for a portion of  the overall building

• If  in May 2023 59% of  Active or Pending homes exceeded 35 feet how could it be that now only 10% of  the recent 
builds would be impacted?

• When you include existing homes, which the 23 identified in May 2023 did not include, the number of  non-conforming 
homes has been grossly understated as currently positioned by the CRCRC 
• Additionally, think of  all of  the lots in the city that have not been built on, but will now be burdened with a harsh, 

non-traditional ordinance
• The CRCRC is changing their story, misrepresenting data, is over-stating support and does not understand the impact of  

their proposal on our friends and neighbors lots

Original Analysis in May 2023:

CRCRC Current Position (cont):

Summary Thoughts:
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Item #3:  Survey Results:  They Do Not Have the Support 
Question #4:  Should we look at alternative ways to measure building heights, and if  so, which options are preferred?

• This vote confirms the respondents desire to “look at alternative 
ways…”

• The sub-question below provides additional details

• Option 1:   measuring the height of  the home using the average of  the slope
• Option 2:   measuring the height of  the home using an average elevation of  the building footprint, 

measured from the major corners
• Option 3:   measuring the height of  the home using the “parallel plane” methodology

123 Total Votes for Option 1, 2 or 3.  
Above summary shows 172 “yes” 
votes…where did approx. 50 votes go?

This calculation omits 141 votes.  Any 
vote that voted “yes”, but didn’t select 
Option 1, 2 or 3 and all “no” votes were 
omitted  

At the April 17, 2024 City Council meeting a 
CRCRC member “reported that 61% 
preferred the parallel plane method of 
measurement…and it is a very minor 
change”  (Link Here found on page 4)

This calculation (found in today’s 
Agenda Packet) is still flawed as it 
omits any respondent that voted 
“no” or had only a write-in vote

Even in this flawed view it still 
doesn’t yield majority support for 
the parallel plane methodology
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Item #3:   Survey Result:  They Do Not Have the Support

• “Adjusted CRCRC Posted Results” 
• Adjusted Results take into account actual votes of  Question 4, the votes for Options 1, 2 and 3 and the write-in 

comments that could re-classify a write in vote as No, Option 1, 2 or 3:
• 5 respondents did not vote for either “No” or “Yes”, but had write-in comments

• 1 respondent via write-in that supported “No”
• 4 respondents via write-in were open to a new measurement, but did not support the parallel plane

• 89 respondents voted “No” to question 4.  These votes were included in the “No Response” line item above
• 5 respondents that voted “No” voted for Option 1 (one vote), Option 2 (two votes) or Option 3 (two votes)

• 52 respondents voted “Yes”, but did not select 1, 2 or 3 specifically (breakdown below)

Question 4 (cont.):

Their sub-bullet does not accurately capture the write-in 
comments.  Their comment is condescending in that they 
don’t believe the respondents could understand their question.  
I reviewed the write-in comments and have captured them in 
the Adjusted Results table found above.
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Item #3: Survey Result:  They Do Not Have the Support
Summary Thoughts:

• A major part of  CRCRC’s story to be able to support the parallel plane hinges on the responses to this Question #4.  
• In the April 2024 City Council meeting CRCRC told you it had 61% support based on the survey.  This was not correct.
• Now, they acknowledge that was incorrect, so they chose a different denominator, which is also incorrect and shows 46% 

support even though, directly adjacent they notate the actual and correct level of  support at 28%
• Furthermore, knowing they don’t have support, they are now claiming that the way the question was written, which they wrote, 

is the issue.  Based on this improperly written question it gives them the latitude to infer what they want, which is not what our 
neighbors and friends want as seen in the survey results

• They are also conflating the responses from Question 3 (maximum height) to justify support for parallel plane.  They are taking the 
position that the results of  Question 3, which should not be tied directly to Question 4, provide them the support they need for 
parallel plane.  By doing so they are conjecturing a desired response because the actual survey results to Question 4 don’t support their 
agenda

• When asked why the CRCRC believes they have majority support from the residents when the survey clearly shows they do not, the 
CRCRC has answered that they are looking from the collective responses received from the following data sources:

• 2021 Comprehensive Plan Strike Force Survey:
• This data set provides no evidence of  support of  the parallel plane

• The 78 Emails received in 2023:
• Only 31% of  the respondents mentioned a concern of  height and none recommended use of  the parallel plane

• The CRCRC references phone calls, verbal conversations and other means of  communication:
• This too is hearsay and conjecture:

• While the CRCRC members may have received communication from residents it is impossible to accurately capture 
their positions on a specific subject, such as parallel plane, but more importantly it impossible to know if  this 
person’s results have already been captured via email or in the survey

• At the May 14th CRCRC meeting, which was the first meeting after Council sent the proposal back for further review the CRCRC 
received eight (8) emails against the proposal and three (3) emails supporting the proposal, which equates to 27% support.  These 
emails can be found in the May 14th agenda packet.  This is approximately the same amount of  support the proposal received in the 
original survey, which re-confirms the support from the community for parallel plane at approximately 27 – 28%

• The CRCRC has failed to show a majority support of  the parallel plane
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Item #4:  Flawless or Flawed?

Measurements Per Architecture Plans:

Existing Grade beneath Ridge Line = 543’
Building Height at Ridge Line = 581’

Max Building Height = 38’

As presented by CRCRC in May 28, 2024 Meeting Agenda Packet

CRCRC’s work said this 
home would be approved, but 

in fact, it would not be 
approved

Measurements Per Architecture Plans:

Existing Grade beneath Ridge Line = 628’
Building Height at Ridge Line = 664’ 2”

Max Building Height = 36’ 2”

As presented by CRCRC in May 28, 2024 Meeting Agenda Packet

CRCRC’s work said this 
home would be approved, but 

in fact, it would not be 
approved

Elevation mapping completed on https://maps.equatorstudios.com 
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Item #4:  Flawless or Flawed?

• Within the CRCRC’s parallel plane proposal is a new concept, which allows for any excavation that occurs below the existing grade will 
not count toward the maximum building height calculation, as found in the 07/07/2024 City Council Agenda Packet (p 251)

• “Figuring Maximum Allowable Height” 
• Bullet #6*:  “There is no limit to the amount of  building that may be added below existing grade by way of  excavation.”

• This proposal has never been discussed in the entire time the CRCRC has existed, but it appeared for the first time at the June 25, 2024 
meeting and was pushed forward.  

• Even though there were numerous other proposals from the CRCRC members or the public that create “equity” amongst all lots they 
ignored them and created a rule that further creates “winners” and “losers”

35’

10’

45’

35’

10’

45’

Excavate

As seen in the example on the LEFT:
• If  a resident’s lot is fairly flat but has a material amount 

of  topo at one portion of  their lot they could excavate 
a large portion of  their lot gain an additional 10’.  This 
is a huge advantage to this lot

As seen in the example on the RIGHT:
• In the opposite situation, if  a resident’s lot has topo 

that quickly drops there is nothing for them to excavate.  
In this situation they are forced to follow the parallel 
plane and would have no relief

No
Excavation

* Bullet 6 contradicts Residential Building Height Measurement proposed by the CRCRC (page 246 and 250 of  Agenda Packet)
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Item #4:  Flawless or Flawed?
• These two homes have similar right to left topographical fall when viewing from the street

• Per the CRCRC, the home on the right would be approved, because the homeowner excavated into the existing grade to create 
their garage / basement. 

• The home on the left would not be approved, because it did not require excavation due to its natural topographical change
• Also, the home on the left has a maximum height 6’ lower than the one on the right, but still not approved!

• The CRCRC is not solving the community’s concerns on what is being built.  Rather, they are making up arbitrary rules that they do 
not know how to interpret and punishing our friends and neighbors for having topographical change in their lots.  The new 
“excavation concept” was not recommended by the public, was not discussed or vetted and does not help solve the issues, which is 
precluding certain builds, but maintaining equity amongst all lots

• The home on the left is a beautiful home built into the contour of  the property, which is what our code should allow.  But, due to the 
topographical challenges of  the lot and the punitive nature of  the parallel plane proposal the home on the left could not be built.  

As presented by CRCRC in June 25, 2024 Meeting Agenda Packet
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Item #4:  Flawless or Flawed?
• These two homes look nearly identical from the street, but CRCRC wants to approve the one of  the right!

• CRCRC’s proposal is flawed if  there are homes with nearly identical curb appearance and one of  them is 
approved and one is not

• CRCRC’s own understanding and interpretation of  their proposal is flawed  
• CRCRC has not listened to the community and searched for a solution that has community consensus
• CRCRC has created a proposal that creates winners and losers
• CRCRC drafted a proposed ordinance that was not has not been sufficiently tested and, as a result, will 

blindly impact a majority of  the neighborhood’s lots

As presented by CRCRC in June 25, 2024 Meeting Agenda PacketAs presented by CRCRC in June 25, 2024 Meeting Agenda Packet
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Item #4:  Flawless or Flawed?
• The two homes below, which were noted on previous pages and were provided in the June 25, 2024 CRCRC Agenda Packet as homes 

that would be “approved” under the current proposal, in fact, would not be approved
• Both of  the homes exceed 35’ height from the existing grade, irrespective of  the additional height they received by excavating 

• The home on the left has a Maximum Height from the existing grade of 40.85’
• Existing Grade beneath ridge line = 622.5’
• Building Height at ridge line = 663.35’

• The home on the right has a Maximum Height from the existing grade of  37.25’
• Existing Grade beneath roof  line = 623’
• Building Height at roof  line = 660.25

• This is another example showing that the CRCRC has does not have a firm grasp of  what they are proposing, how it works and how it 
impacts our lots, neighbors and community
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• “Figuring Maximum Allowable Height”:
• Bullet #2:  Reconcile the existing survey across the footprint of  a knocked-down house by straight-line interpolation between 

like-elevation contours that are adjacent to the heritage footprint. Other minor topographic variations, including pools and 
ponds, should be handled the same way with the intent to approximate the original native grade without penalty due to 
previous construction.

Item #4:  Flawless or Flawed?  
• The home below is the only example provided by the CRCRC in the 07/17/2024 City Council Agenda Packet (pps 250 and 251):

• CRCRC shows that it would be approved, but this is not an accurate claim.   They do not use precise elevations and their 
“Existing Grade” line (see bottom left exhibit in yellow ) is incorrect and does not follow their own proposal (see bottom right exhibit)

High:  556.5’

Straight-Line Interpolation of  Heritage Footprint
Actual Existing Grade Straight-Line Interpolation

The correct “straight-line interpolation based on existing grade” is noted below in dark blue, as well as 
the “straight-line interpolation based on the heritage footprint” noted in red, both of  which would 
then change all of  the maximum height calculations from what they show, subsequently yielding a non-
conforming home based on CRCRC’s current proposal.  The picture in the bottom right shows the 
actual topographical change of  the lot, which is fairly linear naturally, so the straight-line interpolation 
should not vary from existing grade materially (shown in 1’ contours) (1) 

Existing Grade Buildable 
Area Elevations:

Beneath ridgeline:  
 -  Existing Grade:  552’
 -  Heritage Footprint:  553’

Existing Grade beneath ridge line = 553’
Building Height at ridge line = 590.6’

Max Building Height = 36’ 6”

Max Building Height:

Rear footprint:  549’

Low:  544.5’

(1) Elevation mapping completed on https://maps.equatorstudios.com 
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Item #5:   Takeaways
1. The parallel plane proposal is not what the City of  Rollingwood needs or what the residents want.  It is a draconian proposal that will 

do more harm than good, especially since more than 50% of  the lots in the neighborhood have topography change of  5’ or more

2. The parallel plane does not impact all lots equally.  The entire burden of  the rule change only impacts lots with topography change

3. The CRCRC does not have a clear understanding of  their own proposal, how it works, or how it will impact homes around the 
community

a) They provided one example in today’s City Council Agenda Packet and it’s wrong

4. As you have seen in the presentation today the CRCRC has made bold statements to the public in an effort to build support for their 
proposal, but they have yet to produce any materials supporting their claims

a) Their own measurements that they have put in their CRCRC Agenda Packets are wrong.
b) Their interpretation of  the survey data is wrong and conjecture

5. This is a public process and we all have the same information, so if  I can deliver to you concrete evidence as to why they don’t have 
support and a solid understanding of  their proposal, conversely they should be able to deliver to you information that shows they do.   

6. The goal should not be to curtail a few neighbors suffering, but invoke suffering on a larger number of  different residents

7. The goal should not be to punt rulings to the Board of  Adjustments, specifically as it is not their responsibility to act as HOA or 
architectural committee.

a) More importantly, good leadership, should solve an issue equitably for all of  us, not ask another governmental body or 
committee to try to interpret or make the decision

8. Please have the CRCRC focus on what the community supports and it is not the parallel plane methodology of  measuring height.  
Please have them provide a solution that creates equity amongst all lots.  Please have them focus on a Comprehensive Plan.

9. Before anything is voted on I am asking that you host a public forum with a 3rd party engineer / planner to walk through existing 
plans and homes in-permitting applying them against the proposals in order to get a better understanding of  the impact any decision 
may have on the neighborhood and our neighbors lots.  

10. Let’s create rules that don’t create winners and losers out of  our lots
a) We are a community, friends and neighbors…let’s treat each other as such and create equitable rules for all residents
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Ashley Wayman

From: Alexandra Robinette 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 12:41 PM
To: Makayla Rodriguez
Cc: Ashley Wayman
Subject: CRCRC

Hi Makalya, 
 
Please distribute to the following recipients, cc J. Ezell and R. Clinton. 
 
Kindly, 
Alex 
 
Dear Mayor, Council, Members of P&Z and CRCRC: 
 
Speaking for myself, I’m hoping that the vote by Council takes building height issues out of the hands of 
CRCRC for good. We have reached the limit of what we can do. I think most recognize that sending it back to 
us repeatedly for the same public comment and refinement is no longer the best use of our time and purpose. 
Going forward, it should be left up to Council and P&Z to debate and refine within the sphere of public 
comment, taking into account that our recommendations have tried to be effective, sincere, and objective, 
despite heavily misleading public commentary. To that, I have some final comments and clarifications I’d like to 
make. 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
The term "Parallel Plane" does not need to be used, it is a term commonly found in other communities that use 
this method, but is not necessary. I recommend dropping it. Westlake Hills uses parallel plane methodology 
without referring to it as such, but with more restrictive height that makes it more challenging. Our height is 
generous enough to allow for more flexibility, simplified as follows: 
 
Sec. 107-3. - Definitions 
Building height, residential, means the vertical distance from the original native ground surface or finished 
grade, whichever is lower, to the highest point directly above. 
 
The original native ground surface shall be determined as the existing grade on the lot prior to development of 
the residential building as may be shown on approved building plans or survey of the property.  

a. Existing grade may be adjusted graphically as a straight line across unusual or minor 
topographic variations, including pools, ponds, existing basements, rock outcroppings, 
depressions, and natural drainage ways, with the intent to approximate original grade without 
penalty for previous construction. 

b. "Existing grade" shall be established by the Director as needed, consistent with lots in the 
immediate vicinity. 

 
Sec. 107-71. - Maximum permissible height 
No portion of any building or structure may exceed 35 feet in height, with the following exceptions:  
 
1. As may be required by applicable codes, no chimney, attic vent, lightning rod or required equipment may 
extend more than three feet above the highest point of the following: the coping of a flat roof, the deck line of a 
mansard roof, or the ridgeline gable of a pitched or hipped roof. 
 
2. Building areas fully concealed beneath the existing grade are not included in height calculations. 
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3. Building height may be increased above finished grade when starting 20ft. horizontal from side or rear 
property lines, without exceeding 35ft. above existing grade, and provided all tenting rules are applied, as 
follows: 
    a. 40ft. for uppermost surface of roofing eave or coping; 
 b. 45ft. for ridgeline of sloped roof, with min. 3/12 pitch. 
 
Tenting or Bulk Planes 
Maximum building height along the building setbacks, when starting from the 10ft. setback is 25ft., as 
measured from existing or finished grade, whichever is lower, adding one foot of height to every additional foot 
of setback, up to 35ft., such that the maximum height of 35ft. is at least 20ft. horizontal from the nearest 
property line. 
 
In addition to the tenting rules suggested, we also recommend: 
 
Sec. 107-76. - Minimum required depth and width of yards. 
Eaves and roof extensions may overhang into any required side yard a maximum depth of 33 percent of the 
required side yard. Eaves and roof extensions may overhang into any required front or rear yard a maximum of 
five feet. All other ordinary projections of building features typically used in residential building construction, 
may overhang into any required yard a maximum of two feet, when starting 12.5ft. from any side setback. 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
 
The RW projects referenced in our material are examples that generally fit within our suggested guidelines, but 
were obviously built using the current set of rules. I feel confident in the work and dimensions we have 
shared. It is highly inaccurate to use topo data that was found online and was not used to either generate 
construction documents, nor build the home. We have said all along that most homes would fit, but some may 
require minor adjustments, not a major re-design. This is not punitive, nor is it a personal attack on someone’s 
home design or site. Building design is not some magic entity that can only exist in the “perfect” form you 
currently see it, so saying someone "can’t build their home” is misleading at best. It’s not like a piece of fine 
engineering that only works within specific dimensional parameters, but is continually adjusted and refined to fit 
site, program, budget, functionality, style, code, etc.  
 
To find every instance of something built under current rules that doesn’t precisely fit proposed rules would be 
like trying to catalog all the big established trees that were unnecessarily cut down under our current ordinance 
and replaced with crepe myrtles. 
 
It was stated in the survey that we should consider alternatives to measuring height without changing the 
overall height, or at the very least “enforce” the height rules. I didn’t really understand the rules myself when I 
started this process. For instance, I took inventory of homes that were in-permitting or recently built that 
exceeded 35ft., without having 10ft. of change across the buildable area. Like many, I thought this was 
somehow overlooked or not enforced - that people were “gaming” the system to get additional height. In fact, 
any lot that currently has more than a foot of slope can add back in each foot to build above 35ft.: 
 

 starting from the Highest Adjacent Grade, you can set your reference datum and collect all the slope 
below that. If you have 9ft. of slope, your home can be 44ft. tall from the lowest point. You can also 
scrape away all the soil around the low point so that more of the home can be exposed up to 44ft.  

 if you have +10ft of slope, your home can be 45ft. tall from the Lowest Adjacent Grade, and you can 
also scrape away all the soil to expose more of the building at that height. 

 
Using the ground as the reference datum is the only option we found that controlled overall height, and kept 
things simple. All other proposals do not move the needle, and restricting to 4 stories is meaningless when you 
already control for max height. What if the 4th story is just a small tower on top that doesn’t really impact 
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neighbors, particularly if the lowest level is partially below grade. It’s also punitive if you have a highly sloping 
lot - you may end up with 4 levels which gracefully follows the slope, but are not stacked vertically. 
 
The parallel plane method allows for more height on the higher portions of the lot than our current rules. We’ve noted 
many instances of recent or in‐permitting projects that use the current method that allows for up to 10ft of additional 
height, but when you apply a graphic parallel plane, they did not need it. The home never exceeds 35ft. above grade. It’s 
just a different methodology that says basically the same thing, but captures the intentionally tall structures, while 
offering incentives to instead build additional height below grade.  
 
I trust and hope that a fair and workable solution can ultimatly be found.  
 
Respectfully, 
Alex Robinette 
 
 
 
 
 
 


